
 

 
 
 
 

To:  Corporation Members 
 
 

Notice is hereby given that the 113th annual meeting of The Perley and Rideau Veterans’ Health Centre 
Corporation will be held in Lupton Hall at the Perley Rideau, 1750 Russell Road, Ottawa Ontario K1G 
5Z6 on Thursday, June 02nd, 2011 at 14:00 hours, for the purposes of: 

 
 receiving and considering the audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 

2010; 
 

 appointing the auditors for the Health Centre until the Annual Meeting 2012; 
 
 receiving the reports of the Chairman, Medical Director and Treasurer; 

 
 electing the directors of the Corporation; 

 
 approving amendments to the by-laws; 

 
 transacting such further and other business as may properly come before the meeting or any 

adjournment thereof. 
 
 

Dated this 17th day of May 2011. 
 
 
   

   
 

______________________________ 
Greg Fougère, Secretary 

 
 

 

 



 

 
The 113th Annual Meeting 

of The Perley and Rideau Veterans’ Health Centre Corporation 
to be held in Lupton Hall 

at The Perley and Rideau Veterans’ Health Centre 
on Thursday, June 02nd, 2011 

at 14:00 Hours 
 

Refreshments will be served. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
1. WELCOME – Greg Fougère 
 
2. MINUTES – Peter Martin  
 

To approve the minutes of the 112th Annual Meeting of the Corporation held on 
Thursday, June 03rd, 2010 (Attachment #1) 

 
3. BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 
 
4. REPORT OF THE CHAIRMAN – Peter Martin 
 
5. REPORT OF THE MEDICAL DIRECTOR – Benoit Robert 
 
6. REPORT OF THE TREASURER – Robin Ghosh 
 
7. APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS – Robin Ghosh 
 
8. ADOPTION OF REPORTS  
 

To move the adoption of the Reports of the Chairman of the Board, the Medical 
Director, and the Treasurer. 

 
9. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS – Peter Harle 
 
10.  APPROVAL OF AMENDED BY-LAWS – Peter Harle (Attachment #2) 
  
12. RECOGNITION OF SERVICE:  RETIRING BOARD MEMBERS 
 
13. ANY OTHER RELEVANT BUSINESS 
 
14. ADJOURNMENT 
                                

 

 



  ATTACHMENT #1 

MINUTES OF THE 112TH ANNUAL MEETING OF THE  
PERLEY AND RIDEAU VETERANS’ HEALTH CENTRE CORPORATION  

HELD ON THURSDAY, JUNE 3, 2010 AT 14:00 HOURS IN LUPTON HALL 

 
Present: Peter Martin, in the Chair  Ken Johnson 
  David Bell    Mac Johnston   

Malcolm Collins    Bill Leach 
Joan Costello    Terry McEwan  

  Duane Daly    Gordon Parker     
  Greg Fougère    Jerry Pitzul 
  Robin Ghosh    Susan Pollak   
  Carole Guzman    James C. Smith     
  Peter Harle    Andrée Wylie 
  Michael Jeffery    
     
Also Present: 2 Members; 19 Guests 
 
 
10/01 WELCOME 
 

G. Fougère welcomed everyone to the 112th Annual Meeting of the Perley and Rideau Veterans’ 
Health Centre. 

 
10/02 MINUTES 
  

The minutes of the 111th Annual Meeting of the Corporation held on Thursday, June 04, 2009 
were approved as circulated on a Motion by R. Ghosh, Seconded by J. Smith.   

            CARRIED 
 
10/03 BUSINESS ARISING FROM THE MINUTES 
 
 There was no business arising from the minutes. 
 
10/04 REPORT OF THE CHAIR OF THE BOARD  
 

The report of the Chair of the Board  of the Perley and Rideau Veterans’ Health Centre was 
presented by Peter Martin, and received. 

 
 
 
 



Annual Meeting 
June 03, 2010 
Page 2 of 4 
 
10/05 REPORT OF THE MEDICAL DIRECTOR 
 

The report from the Medical Director was presented by Dr. Anne Hamilton, Medical Director, 
and received. 

 
10/06 REPORT OF THE TREASURER 
 

The report of the Auditor and the Financial Statements for the 12-month  period (January 01, 
2009 to December 31, 2009) were presented by R. Ghosh, Treasurer, and were received. 
 
It was MOVED by R. Ghosh, SECONDED by K. Johnson that the Financial Statements for 2009 be 
approved as presented. 
                      CARRIED 

 
10/07 APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS 
 

It was MOVED by R. Ghosh, SECONDED by T. McEwan that KPMG Chartered Accountants be 
appointed Auditors for the Health Centre until the Annual Meeting 2011, at a fee to be 
determined by the Board of Directors. 

CARRIED 
 
10/08 ADOPTION OF REPORTS 
 

It was MOVED by M. Jeffery, SECONDED by J. Pitzul that the reports of the Chair of the Board, 
the Medical Director and the Treasurer be adopted as presented.   

CARRIED 
 
10/09 ELECTION AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS 
 

Jerry Pitzul, Chair of the Governance Committee, reported that the by-laws of the Corporation 
provide that the affairs of the Health Centre will be managed by a Board of Directors consisting 
of 9-18 duly elected persons, plus the Chair of the Board of the Foundation as an ex-officio 
Director. 
 
One Director, Gordon Parker, has resigned after completing four years of service (2006-2010) 
with the Board. 

 
 Three Directors are seeking re-election to the Board for a three-year term.  They are: 
 

• Robin Ghosh, Michael Jeffery and Andrée Wylie. 



Annual Meeting 
June 03, 2010 
Page 3 of 4 
 

 
Since the last Annual Meeting and pursuant to By-Laws 8.b. and 5.e. the Board appointed two 
new Directors and members of the Corporation: 
 
• Joan Costello - retired Director of Human Resources and Vice-President, Professional 

Services, Children’s Hospital of Eastern Ontario; retired Human Resources Consultant, The 
Ottawa Hospital; and Past-Chair, Alzheimer Society of Ottawa and Renfrew County; 
 

• Bill Leach - retired Chief of Land Staff, Canadian Forces; former Vice-President, Honeywell 
International and current Vice-President, Mincom; President, Friends of the Canadian War 
Museum.  

 
Both J. Costello and B. Leach are now seeking election to the Board for their initial three-year 
term as a Director. 
 
MOVED by J. Pitzul, SECONDED by T. McEwan that: 
 
i) Robin Ghosh, Michael Jeffery and Andrée Wylie be re-elected for a three-year term; 

and 
ii) Joan Costello and Bill Leach be elected for a three-year term. 

 
The Board of Directors of the Perley and Rideau Veterans’ Health Centre Corporation for 2010-
2011 will therefore be: 
 
David  Bell      Bill Leach  
Malcolm Collins      Peter Martin 
Joan Costello      Terry McEwan 
Ray Desjardins (Foundation Chair ex-officio)  Jerry Pitzul 
Robin Ghosh      Susan Pollak 
Carole Guzman      Jim Smith 
Michael Jeffery      Peter Strum 
Mac Johnston      Andrée Wylie 

 
10/10 APPROVAL OF AMENDED BY-LAWS 

 
The Perley and Rideau Veterans’ Health Centre By-Law Amendments for the position of Deputy 
Chair of the Board of Directors was included with the Annual Meeting agenda package.  The 
rationale for creating the Deputy Chair position and the Board’s adoption of the amendments to 
the by-laws as outlined was provided. 
 



Annual Meeting 
June 03, 2010 
Page 4 of 4 
 

MOVED by J. Pitzul, SECONDED by T. McEwan that the amended By-Laws of the Corporation, 
approved by the Board of Directors March 04, 2010, be ratified and confirmed by Members. 

CARRIED 
 
10/11 LONG TERM VISION AND STRATEGY 
 

M. Jeffery, Chair, Strategic Planning Committee presented the Perley and Rideau Veterans’ 
Health Centre 15-year vision and strategy as summarized in the Creating a Seniors’ Village – A 
Strategy for independent and dignified living, copies of which were available to attendees. 

 
10/12 RECOGNITION OF SERVICE OF RETIRING BOARD MEMBER 
 

Retiring Board member Gordon Parker was recognized for his 3 years of volunteer service to the 
Board as a member of both the Governance Committee and the Audit and Risk Management 
Committee; as the Board’s alternate representative on the Veteran Liaison Committee; and, as 
Board representative on the Champlain Local Health Integration Network’s Aging at Home Task 
Force.  G. Parker was thanked for his contributions to the Board and was presented with a token 
of appreciation. 

 
Also recognized was Joyce Burnett, recently retired Manager, Volunteer Services, Internal 
Communication and Privacy. 

 
10/13 ANY OTHER RELEVANT BUSINESS 
 
 There was no other relevant business. 
 
10/14 ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting was adjourned at 1510 hours on a Motion by J. Pitzul, Seconded by  

R. Ghosh.         CARRIED 
 
         
 

_______________________________ 
        Peter Martin, Chairman 
 
 
/jw 
Public/AGM2010/MINS AGM 03JUNE10 FIN 
























	Notice of Annual Meeting June 02, 2011
	2011 AGM AGENDA FIN
	A G E N D A

	MINS AGM 03JUNE10 FIN
	ATT 2 Bylaw Amendment

